Matthew Wilkinson

N S —
From: |
Sent: Saturday, 28 March 2015 6:56 AM
Subject: Robbing

| [WHAT A BLOODY HIDE YOU HAVE, if any other empioyer did this
Fair Work would be straight on top of them How about you concentrate on getting our state out of the debt Bligh
left us in, maybe we can hope she will donate some of her book sales back into your budget o help out

[ ]
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Matthew Wilkinson

M R L N ————
From: noreply@premiers.gld.gov.au
Sent: Saturday, 28 March 2015 9:51 AM
Subject: Leadership
Importance: High
Response: NO

Subject:Leadership
Title:
First Name:
Family Name:
Address:
Town:

State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Domestic Violence and child abuse are currently extremely high'on the national agenda. The Premier and her Team
face their first test with the issues concerning the Member for Cook revealed this week. The allegations and written
admissions/confessions reported are most disturbing and have rightly been sent to the police for investigation. This
and any subsequent proceedings will take many months, In the ineantime, the Government to maintain faith with
the people cannot rely on this member's support on any issuis of governance. The Premier promised open and
accountable leadership and must now keep that prormise, Any decision on which she relies on the support of this
member will be tainted as will be the government. “Hawever difficult the decision, to maintain the integrity of her
fledgling government, the Premier must at least stand this member down pending the outcome of the investigation.
We understand that the presumption of innocénce must be respected. However from what has been reported if
accurate, there are already admissions from the member concerned of serious misconduct. This will be an early test
of sirength and leadership for Premier Palaszczuk.
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Matthew Wilkinson

e o
From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 942 PM
Subject: Sacking of Billy Gordon
Importance: High
Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensiaind. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premiei receivas a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course,

Subject:Sacking of Billy Gordon

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Dear Annastacia

I'm from Victoria, cheered your victory at the last eiection, loved your appointment of more women than men to
your cabinet, and now applaud your decisisi to get rid of Billy on account of his deception by omission.

You have set a great principled example to the blokey-dominated governments who will defend at all costs to retain
their jobs and political power. '

You rock.
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Matthew Wilkinson

e

From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 6:37 PM
Subject: m.p billy gordon

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensiand. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:m.p billy gordon

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

The man concerned lived where violence ,alcofin!,was the normal thing . You only have to yell,scream, lift your
hands,and an dvo ,avo is put against you Neithter you or myself have lived In conditions as they have. give the man
a break , at least he is trying. Not like some of the population of gld. Are perfect.Look in the mirror first, judge
yourself .then judge others .lam not religous bit that is what i believe in. glad you gotinto power. cheers bob.
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Mgtthew Wilkinson

R A
From:
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 3:43 PM
Subject: Cook By-Election. '

Dear Premiere Palaszczuk,

Although you don't know me from a bar of soap, as a Labor supporter i wish to convey my concern re the Cook/Billy
Gordon debacle which unfolds even as i write.

| know nothing of Mr. Gordon, other than what i have read today.

The only way you could avoid a hung parliament... or worse... as far as i can see, is for Mr. Gordon to quickly declare
himself as an Independent.

If... as is most likely... a by-election is held... he can campaign from an... "I'm sorry, that's all-in-the-past-and i'm a
better person now" approach, he might JUST hold enough sympathy/let's-give-him-another-go votes {and deny the
Coalition enough votes)... to save Labor, assuming you preference each otherof course.

| wish you and your fledgling government well... through this bizarre turn of events... and what ever emerges from
it.

Yours faithfully,
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: | |
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 3:43 PM
Subject: Cook By-Election.

Dear Premiere Palaszczuk,

Although you don't know me from a bar of soap, as a Labor supporter i wish to convey my concern re'the Cook/Biily
Gordon debacle which unfolds even as i write.

I know nothing of Mr. Gordon, other than what i have read today.

The only way you could avoid a hung parliament... or worse... as far as i can see, is for Mr. Gordon fo quickly declare
himself as an Independent.

If... as is most likely... a hy-election Is held... he can campaign from an... "I'm sorry, that's all-in-the-past-and i'm a
better person now" approach, he might JUST hold enough sympathy/let's-give-himi-another-go votes {and deny the
Coalition enough votes)... to save Labor, assuming you preference each other of course.

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
.

L R U
From: |
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 2:52 PM
Subject: re candidate

Dear Annastacia

Firstly | would like to congratulate you on your statesman approach in your response to the situation with
candidate Billy Gordon which | heard on the radio today.

As all government employees are currently required to have a criminal checkprior to employment, |
wondered isn't it possible that this could and should be extended to all candidates nominating for pre-
selection for parliament?

If this pre employment check were to be enacted- then it would prevent such situations from occurring.

Kind regards
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Matthew Wilkinson

)
From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: . Sunday, 29 March 2015 1:27 PM
Subject: Sacking Billy Gordon
Importance: High
Response: NO

Subject:Sacking Billy Gordon

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:
Just wanted to commend you on taking a difficult but important step. Great to see you standing by your principles)

Peter
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Matthew Wilkinson

L I -]
From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 1:14 PM
Subject: : Sacking of Billy Gordon
Importance; High
Response: NO

Subject:Sacking of Billy Gordon

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Dear Premier,

| would like to express my admiration for you in sacking Billy Gordan. | am a liberal supporter traditionally, although
| have voted for labor when Peter Beattie was Premier and also voted for Kevin Rudd on a few occasions before he
hecame Prime Minister.

I congratulate you on your performance so far and your latest decision has elevated you even further in my opinion
of you. Keep up the good work and | am sure labor wili get my vote at the next election.

Kind regards, |
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: noreply@premiers.gld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 12:48 PM
Subject: : MP Billy Gordon

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank yod for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queenstand. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:MP Billy Gordon

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Dear Premier Palaszczuk, .

| want to applaud your decision to expel &illy Gordon from the ALP. While | cannot see it making any great practicat
difference to his family - and that is a key point, they are still his family to whom he has responsibilities - your
decision will,  think, give them some sembiance of justice being served. Justice seldom seems fair to those who
most deserve it in these situations but while this looks like one small victory | don't want you to think you have
made a difference to Godon's family aiene.

I cannot say how pleased i was to see you make this tough decision knowing that you were putting your new govt at
risk to do so. | hope this speaks as well of your character as | hope.

lam e{:happiiy married school teacher ad |. | put my father and his similar deadbeat
tendencies behind me a long time ago but it never takes much to bring it back to the surface for me. In this case
however | feelas though | (and mum) got something | never got at the time .... Justice.

Thanks,
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au

Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 12:33 PM
Subject: The past history of Billy Gordoen
Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensiard. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a respanse will be provided, if appropfiate, in due course.

Subject:The past history of Billy Gordon

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

| disagree that Mr Gordon should be sacked. A hiiman being that does not make mistakes is the lesser for it. He
seems to be contrite about this.

For goodness sake show some compassion. This country needs it. What example do you follow by simply sacking
him? Is there no forgiveness in our Parlizrmieint? | hope so and | hope he receives support rather than admonishment.

Sincerely
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Matthew Wilkinson

N L I
From; Premiers Master <Premiers.Master@premiers.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 11:34 AM
Subject: FW: Billy Gordon.
Importance: High

From;

Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 11:32 AM
To: Premiers Master |
Subject: Fw: Billy Gordon.

Importance: High

For Your [nformation.

—— Original Message --—— S
To: Southern.Downs@parliament.qgld.qov.au
Sent: Sunday, March 29, 2015 11:29 AM
Subject: Billy Gordon. '

Attention: The Honorable Lawrence Springborg MP

| am amazed that Billy Gordon has not immediately been removed from the Labor Party and Parliament.

How can| remain as an elected government representative???

. 1 -
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Matthew Wilkinson

e o A
From: noreply@ premiers.gld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 6:11 PM
Subject: Sacking of Billy Cook
Importance: High

NO RESPONSE REQUIRED
Subject:Sacking of Billy Cook
Comment:

Hi Annastacia,
First | want to congratulate you on the sacking of a member who has broken the law. Second | want to bring your
attention to| |it seemed to be ignore during the

election and | feel anyone with a criminal record should not be a member of Parliarent i |

| PN Now is the time to bring

it out in the open and do something about it.
The opposition leader knows about it yet did nothing about it, which makes tim a hypocrite. in my eyes breaking
the law deliberately is worse no matter how minor it is still breaking the law. Good Iuck|
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Matthew Wilkinson

N I I
From: | |
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 9:48 AM
Subject: Re Billy Gordon

Morning Premier - are you really going to condone the behaviour of your Cook Member?
If this was one of the LNP or Katter boys you would be screaming merry hell over it.

The voters of Cook will not stand for being represented by an membenl

If this wasn’t made public he would continue such behaviour.
How was he allowed to be preselected as our representative?

Shame on you Premier - | challenge you to do the right thing and sack him.
Because you are going to find out what the voters of Cook are made of.

We wili NOT stand for having Billy Gordon as our elected representatvie.
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: noreply@premiers.gld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 8:27 AM
Subject: Billy Gordon

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queerisiand. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Prerpier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:Billy Gordon

" Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:
Dear Annastacia,

Please tell me, please, the vetting process of a!l candidates includes a police checl like we have to consent to in the
finance industry...?
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 9:01 PM
Subject: Your honourable decision
Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queens!and. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premiier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:Your honourable decision

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

As a long time Liberal,| admire your decision {0 expel the member whose conduct warranted a brave and

honourable decision.
You have my admiration and support and hwopefully you continue to lead this State out of the mess created by the

previous arrogant Premier and hie Cabinet Good luckand my regards| |
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Matthew Wilkinson

- |
From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: . Sunday, 29 March 2015 11:50 PM
Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queerisland. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Dear Premier,

I'm a centrist, but right leaning. I've recently been appalled by the Craig Thompson era and what you are doing
shows real leadership and I hope your geverniment is returned in any by-election. | would vote for you, even though
| have a once-bitten-twice shy relationship witn the labor party right now.

| am also really impressed with your 'easy-touch' approach to the premiership since you got in; You seem like you
want to be competent administrators rather than lurching to the left (or right). You could be just like Graham Quirk,

- he a competent administrator and-he will be returned regardless of his political affiliation.

Thanlk you
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Matthew Wilkinson

I __ I L ]}
From: noreply@premiers.gld.gov.au

Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 6:23 PM

Subject: good wishes

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensiand. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Prernier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:good wishes

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town;
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Dear Premier, My sister and | would like to offer-vol our heartfelt thanks for the action you have taken re m.p. Bill
Gordon. Although you have possibly sacrificed your position and we may again have to endure an anlnp
government , | feel that you and your government will return bigger and stronger next time. Your actions show that
* you mean what you say.
Best wishes for a happy and successiui fufure
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 12:01 PM
Subject: Member for Cook

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensizrid. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:Member for Cook

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Dear Premier,

My support is with you at this trying time;
Wishing you all the best for a successful cutcome.

Kind regards,
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: noreply@premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 12:41 PM
Subject: . Sacked member for Cook
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

Subject:Sacked member for Cook

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phene:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

| am not a Labor supporter, but Premier you have my deepest respect on how you handled the member for Cook. |
have a zero tolerance for domestic violerice and | believe with your hard line you will gain more respect from the
people of Queensland. You didn't sugar coat it or make excuses for him and did the right thing asking for his
resignation. Premier keep up the good work and | wish you well as the Premier of the state of Queensland.

King regards
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Matthew Wilkinson

L i
From:
Sent; Sunday, 29 March 2015 2:14 PM
Subject: Congratulations

Greetings Premier Palaszezuk
Congratulations on your principled stance regarding the Member for Cook.

- Your decision to expel Mr Gordon from the ALP, despite the significant risk to your government's viability
and longevity, should be recognised by most Queenslanders - regardless of poliitcal allegiance - as both
intelligent and honourable.

Your swift and decisive action sets a high level of expectation for all state pailiamentarians, regardless of
perceived background and party.

It also indicates your unequivocal 'talk the talk - walk the walk’ commitment to promoting the rejection of -
domestic and family violence embodied in the Not Now, Not Ever report.

I suspect that an increasingly engaged and perceptive electorate will register your integrity positively, and
act accordingly at the ballot box. ' :

Sincerely

Sent from my iPad
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: noreply@premiers.gld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 3:23 PM
Subject: members of parliament
Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensiarnd. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Prertier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:members of parliament

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email;
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

Dear Premier
| have contacted you earlier today with regards to the member for Cock.
Thank you for your prompt action.

Now, please attend to those members who had not lodged their income tax returns - it is against the faw not to
lodge returns.

We are a small accounting practice iocated il‘4 |(not far from Parliament House) and we would be
happy to to put all outstandinig tax affairs of the members of the Parllament in order.

Our office number 'SE_J

Thank you
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Matthew Wilkinson

e I . o
From: noreply@ premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 $:13 PM
Subject: Disgrace
Importance: High

Response: NO
Subject:Disgrace

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:

What an absolute disgrace that the Labour Party allowed the Member for Cook to stand and then win a place in the
Qld Parliament. Even a Taxi Driver needs to provide a Police Certificate to prove there criminal history. What a
ridiclulous state of affairs. Oh and don't pretent the Premier is doing the honourable thing by sacking him from the
labour party. As if she has a choice. Oh my god.....| will never voie Labour again.

Yours sincerely,
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: Premier <premier@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 7:27 AM _

Subject: FW: Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland New submission from
Contact

First name

[ ]

i Last name

: Email

| _ i

11 Phone

Who would you like to contact?
Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland
Subject
; Billy Gordon
Message
: Good morning Premier.

I send you this note as a party with great interest in‘the Liberals remaining in opposition.

It's my opinion that your only option is to immediately sack Gordeon and order a by-election if you wish to maintain your
credibility in the face of what will be an onsiaught by the scum of the Murdoch press.

i | hope you can also see that this is the only feasihie option in the face of these events.
I'm confident you will retain the seat, as the people will return that confidence.

All the best.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contaln privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this/ from your computer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that /relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and
Jor publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

1

RTIP133.pdf - Page Number: 24 of 93




Matthew Wilkinson

From: Premier <premier@ministerial.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 9:27 AM
Subject: FW: WELL DONE PREMIER

From: Inala Electorate Office [mailto:Inala@parliament.qgld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 9:05 AM

To: Premier

Subject: FW: WELL DONE PREMIER

From:

Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 1:30 PM
To: Inala Electorate Office

Subject: WELL DONE PREMIER

Your QUICK, DECISIVE and PRINCIPALLED response to Billy Gordon's (nGw admitted) misdemeanours are appropriate
and demonstrate that you value principals above all else. '

In the event that a pre-selection is called, this stand taken will, | arn'sure, be not lost to the electors of Cook, or all
Queenslanders for that matter.

| am proud to have supported you at the last election.

Consider lhe environment before you prinl this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and cnly for tiiz use of the addressee.

If you have received Lhis e-mail in error, you are striclly prohibiled freniusing, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail fo the sender or v telephone to the Parliamenlary Service on +61 7 3406 7111. ’

Any views expressed in this e-mail are lhe author's, excepiwhes22 the e-mail makes it clear olherwise. The unaulhorised publication of an e-mail and any
aflachmenls generated for the official funclions of the #arliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Commillees or Members may consfitute a
contempl of the Queensland Parliament. If the infonivation contained in this e-mail and any aftachmenls becomes the subject of any request under Right lo
informalion legislalion, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

{Lis the addressee's responsibility 1o scan this ressage for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warranl that the infermation is free from any
. wvirus,defect or error.
This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)

only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform/'the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this frdém your computer system network.

If not an intendsd recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publicatiion)of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

1 .
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Matthew Wilkinson

I _
From: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 7:26 AM
Subject: FW: Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland New submission from

Contact

| First name

]

Last hame -

[ ]

. Email

iPhone

' Who would you like to contact?
| Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland
f Subject

MP Billy Gordon Allegations/ Domestic Violence

Message

Dear Premier Palaszczuk,

Please see below a copy of my letter sent to The Siinday Mail regarding the domestic vielence allegations made against
MP Billy Gordon and domestic violence in general.

1

RTIP133.pdf - Page Number: 26 of 93




This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s)
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as gquickly as possible and delete This email and
any copies of this from your computer system network,.

If not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the Queensland Government.

Please consider the eavironment before printing this email.

2
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
Firstname
Last name
Email
. Phone .

[ ]

Who would you like to contact?
Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland

Subject

Billy Gordon

‘ Message - o - -

i Don't be too judgmental of Billy - his criminality must be rninar if it survived the election process, more in the nature of 'rights

of passage' in that jurisdiction. He has been punished tiwrough the Couris and should be allowed to take his place. | believe

you should support him as an independent and take him back in due course. His confrition appears genuine and should not

be metamorphosed into guilt. We need mare Billys, nof more lawyers. This is a nuanced test for you, an opporiunity.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
enly; and may contain privileged and confidential information, If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your| 'computer system network.

If not an intended recipiéent of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s} that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this(email is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwisg, this email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of the “Queensland Government.

Please consider (Lh& environment before printing this email.
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Matthew Wilkinson

e |
From: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 7:25 AM
Subject: FW: Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland New submission from
Contact

First name

Last hame

[ ]

Email

:Phqne

Who would you like to contact?

; Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland

i

 Subject
~ Billy Gordon
Message

: Chin up Anna. You deserve better than this from your izam. He is just a massive disappointment.You have lots of support
i for your decision and we do not want another Craig Thempson undermining this Party's credibility. Hang in there - lots of

} ppl admiring your leadership since you were sworm.iin

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s)
only; and may contain privileged-and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your cogpputer system network.

If not an intended recipient of this email, ycu must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this email /is also prohibited.

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

From: nereply@ premiers.qld.gov.au
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 7:41 AM
Subject: Sacked Member

Importance: High

Hello,

Thank you for your email to the Honourable Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queensland. The Premier
appreciates the time you have taken to contact her with your comments. As the Premier receives a large amount of
correspondence, a response will be provided, if appropriate, in due course.

Subject:Sacked Member

Title:
First Name:
Family Name:

Email:
Phone:
Address:
Town:
State:
Postcode:

Comment:
Good Morning Premier:

I cannot begin to tell you how disappointed iam that the member who was sacked for non-disclosure of an offence
against his wife/partner, was not fully vetted before he even got close to State Parliament]!

| joined the Labor Party prior to the receiii-elections so that | could do what | could to help Labor get into
Government - | sign whatever Labor petition comes into my email box to help ensure that the Labor Party stays
ahead of the game and the oppositicn! What a waste of my time and money and effort when | discover that new
incoming members are not fully police checked before being accepted into State Parliament! | worked in the Casino
industry most of my life at Management level and believe me, every single person involved in the gaming side of the
industry in this country is checked out almost from the day they are born - every address they've lived at is checked
and even the most minor offence’(usually marijuana} is enough to ensure a Casino Gaming License is not given! My
family and friends were all.checked out every time I applied for a new State Gaming License - and quite rightly so!
Yet the people who goveri usin this State, are clearly not give even a perfunctory police check!! Unbelievable! |
only hope that you hold’onto Government now that this dereliction of someone's duty has been uncovered!
Whoever that person is who should check thoroughly every person who wants to join our State Parliament for the
Labor Party, unfortiinately, should be sacked! Having said all that, | am sooo pleased that Labor did win the recent
election .
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Matthew Wilkinson

From: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 9:12 AM
Subject: FW: Member for Cook

From: Inala Electorate Office [mailto:Inala@parliament.gld.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 9:09 AM

To: Premier

Subject: FW: Member for Cook

————— Original Message-----
From|
Sent: Sunday, 29 March 2015 10:08 PM
To: Inala Electorate Office
Subject: Member for Cook

Dear Premier,
If the member for Cook votes in Parliament you must refuse his vote i you have any credibility or stand down one of

your members. I'm embarrassed to be a Queenslander tonight.

Sent from my iPad

Consider the environment before you print this emaii.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or
dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, aiid are requested to reply immediately by e-mall to the sender or by
telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3406 7111.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise.The
~unauthorised publication of an/&-rnail and any attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary

Service, the Legislative Assembiy, jts Committees or Members may constitute a contempt of the Queensland
Parliament. If the informaticn zontained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request
under Right to informatian legisiation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses.The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that
the information/is fr2e from any virus,defect or error.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient(s) only; and may contain privileged
and confidential information. If received in error, you are asked to inform the sender as quickly as possible and
delete this email and any copies of this from your computer system network.

if not an intended recipient of this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any action(s} that relies on it; any
form of disclosure, modification, distribution and for publication of this email is also prchibited.

Unless stated otherwise, this email represents only the views of the sender and not the views of the Queensland
Government,
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

[
f Last name
|

 Email

i Phone.

Who would you like to contact?

Annastacia Palaszczuk MP, Premier of Queéﬁsland
;5 Subject '

: Bill;y gordon

! Message B

| am disappointed that you have reacted so quickly to news Itd crap.
! you sheuld have gone further to see what this is about, we do'not want elected members confrolled by this mob.

This email, together with any attachments, is intended for the named recipient (s}
only; and may contain privileged and confidential information. If received in error,
you are asked to inform the sender .as quickly as possible and delete this email and
any copies of this from your computex system network.

If not an intended recipient (0f/this email, you must not copy, distribute or take any
action(s) that relies on it; any form of disclosure, modification, distribution and

/or publication of this emaii-is also prohibited.

Unless stated otherwise, UIxis email represents only the views of the sender and not
the views of tThe Queensland Government.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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Angela MacDonaLh

From: Angela MacDonagh

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 4:16 PM

To: Peter Nibbs (Peter.Nibbs@ministerial.qld.gov.au)

Subject: FW: Letters

Attachments: | 're Billy Gordon.doex;

Draft for attention and advice

Angela MacDonagh

Chief-of-Staff

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

po7l_ |

Queensland Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  pg poy 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Donna O'Donoghue
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 4:09 PM
To: Angela MacDonagh

Subject: Letters

Donna O’'Donoghue

Deputy Director of Policy

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland-and Minister for the Arts

LR,

sttt P07 |Fo732206229 M
Queensland  xecutive Building 100 George Brishane QLD 4000
Government b Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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Arlgela MacDonaﬂh

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Queensland
Government

Angela MacDonagh
Monday, 30 March 2015 5:47 PM
Brendan Connell

FW: Letters
| |re Billy Gordon.docx;

Angela MacDonagh

Chief-of-Staff

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczukk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P O7

Executive Building 100 George Street Brisbane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East QLD 4002

From: Donna O'Donoghue
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 4:09 PM
To: Angela MacDonagh

Subject: Letters

Queensland
Government

Donna O’'Donoghue

Deputy Director of Policy

Office of the Hon, Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts
PO7 | F0732206229M

Executive Building 100 Gegrge  Brishane QLD 4000
PO Box 15185 City East/ QLD 4002
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Donna O'Donoghue

R I
From: Donna O'Doneghue
Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 4:.09 PM
To: ' Angela MacDonagh
Subject: Letters
Attachments: | \re Billy Gordon.docx;

|
L]

Donna O’'Donoghue

Deputy Director of Policy

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts
po7l_ |Fo732o06220 M |
Queensland Executive Building 100 George Brishane QLD 4000
Government  po Box 15185 City East QLD 4002
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Donna O'Donoghue

From: Denna O'Donoghue

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 6:42 PM
To: Angela MacDonagh

Subject:

Attachments:

Donna O’Donoghue

Deputy Director of Policy

Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

P07 |F0732206229
Queensland  gyecutive Building 100 George Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  po pox 15185 City East QLD 4002
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Donna O'Donoghue — —

From: _ Donna O'Donoghue

Sent: Monday, 30 March 2015 6:44 PM

To: Angela MacDonagh ‘
Attachments: | Ire Billy Gordon.docx;|:|

Donna O’Donoghue
: 3 Deputy Director of Policy
A5 / Office of the Hon. Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
A Premier of Queensland and Minister for the Arts

st Po7 |F0732206229 m

Queensland Executive Building 100 George Brisbane QLD 4000
Government  pp gox 15185 City East QLD 2002

1

RTIP133.pdf - Page Number: 57 of 93






